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Ruth Nettles 

From: Greene, Angela [agreene@ngn-tally .corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Letter to FPSC 10-12-09.pdf 

Monday, October 12, 2009 507 PM 

Docket Nos. 080677-El and 090130-El 

Angela Greene 
Legal Assistant for Brian Annsu-oug 
Pu'abors, Gihlin & Nickcrson, I-'.;\. 
1500 Mahan Drivc, Suite 200 
Tallahassce, F1 I 31308 
Phone: (850) 224-4070 

agte.~n&&pla\v. coni 

Docket Nos.: 080677-E1 and 090130-E1 

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase by Florida Power & Light Company 

In Re: 2009 Depreciation Study by Florida Power & Light Company 

Name of Document: Letter dated October 12,2009 regarding possible extension of schedule 

No. of Pages: 1 

Party: City of South Daytona 

I;a_u: (S50) 214-4073 

lO/l3/2009 

- 



TALIAHASSEE 
sulb 200 

1500 Mahan Drive 
TallahaSSee. Flotida 32308 

( S O )  224.4070 Tel 
(850) 2244073 FeX 

FORT IAUDERDDU 
208 S.E. Sixth Street 

Fort Lauderdale. Florida 33301 
(954) 5254WO Tsl 
(954) 5258331 Fax 

TAMPA 
SUlte 1060 

2502 R W  Point Dove 
Tampa, florida 33607 
(813) 281-2222 Tel 
(813) 281-0129 Fax 

October 12,2009 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

RE: Docket No. 080677-E1 and Docket No. 090130-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The City of South Daytona adopts and incorporates the position and arguments 
presented in the brief filed by the Office of Public Counsel. The City reserves the right to 
make oral argument before the Commission at the designated date and time. Your 
assistance in these regards is appreciated. 

Sincerely 

Brian P. Armstrong / 

cc: Parties of Record 

BP.Alacg 


